
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Memorandum 
 
 
To: The Nobel Peace Prize 
 
From: Dr. Marta Moreno Vega, President 
 
Re: Letter of Recommendation 
 
Date: January 29, 2010 
 
 
This letter of endorsement is in support of Abdias do Naciemiento as a recipient for the Nobel 
Peace Prize.  His dedication to the African descendant communities of the world and specifically 
Brazil through his humanitarian efforts, cultural activism and art has forged a path for the civil and 
human rights of communities globally.  He is dedicated to unitying cultural ties and humanitarian 
work between Africa and the world addressing the ravageous of enslavement while working on 
positive solutions to end racism, discrimination, civil and human rights violations. His love and 
respect for peaceful solutions while implementing caring practices to assure a better life for us all 
is to be honored and commended.  
 
His life, his work is a model of dedication and commitment.   
 
I highly recommend this pioneer for the Nobel Peace Prize.  
 
 

 
Dr. Marta Moreno Vega 

 

 

 

 

 


